

## Thursday 5th May 2022 at 6.30pm

held at The Hub, Wroxham.

- 1. Welcome & Apologies from Cllr Malcolm Allsop, Council Chair. Apologies from Cllr Sylvia Holyoake.
- 2. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

  The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

### 3. Chair's report.

So, we come to the end of another busy year for Wroxham Parish Council - a year of energy, commitment and achievement for our village.

Emerging from the restrictions of COVID lock downs and restrictions, as a council we never faltered, never cancelled a meeting and continued to serve our community. And what a lot we have achieved this past year.

Our council year began last May with the official opening of the new nest swing in the Agnes Gardner King playground. We were asked to provide a swing that was suitable for children with disabilities and thanks to very generous donations by The Lions and two warm hearted individuals it became a reality. Special mentioning dispatches to lan who made it all possible.

In July we unveiled our new, impressive village sign, a project that involved the whole council and led by Elaine and were delighted to welcome to the unveiling ceremony, amongst others The Lord Lieutenant, Lady Dannatt, our MP Jerome Mayhew, our district and county councillors representing almost every level of government in our country. At last, a visual centrepiece for our village, created by our local master stonemason, reinforcing our old title of Capital Of The Norfolk Broads.

We have secured the consecration of our extended cemetery by the Bishop of Thetford. Those who were there will remember the ritual of walking against the wind as we battled round the boundary in the teeth of a 45mph gale. Thanks to the tireless energy of Cllr Peter Mantle, we now have a village cemetery to be proud of. Our new memorial trees are almost sold out and we were delivered to be there for the unveiling of the memorial bench to the memory of firefighter Christopher Betts who lost his life in the line of duty - the last Norfolk fireman to do so

We have embarked on a major refurbishment of the Agnes Gardner King playground. The work begins on Monday under the aegis of Cllr lan Joynson whose commitment to the playground has been an inspiration to us all.

As a tourist village we have more than our fair share of litter and another initiative for this year has been the organisation of groups of litter picking volunteers organised by Cllrs Elaine Allsop and Barry Fiske. We have also launched a campaign to get Broadland District Council to support us in dealing with the rubbish left at Caen Meadow.

Our Vice Chairman Philip Everett has done sterling work heading up our Governance and Admin Group and has been quietly, behind the scenes, crafting policies for the council and the way it is run including a new management plan for Caen Meadow.

Sylvia Holyoake has flown the flag for Wroxham in the regular meetings held between WPC and HPC and has continued to try to recruit a Speedwatch team for the village.

Throughout the year we have been lucky to be represented by our two hard working district councillors Fran Whymark (who is also our county councillor) and Martin Murrell. We are grateful for all you do for us.

I want to place on record my grateful thanks to the members of this council who tirelessly give your time and energy for the benefit of our community. We are all unpaid volunteers something that is occasionally forgotten by some members of the public at large.

My thanks also to our splendid Clerk Clare Male who works hard to ensure we follow all the rules and whose far-reaching knowledge and professionalism underpins all our operations.

The other achievement, not quite realised yet, is our planning for our celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on June 2. We would like to place on record our grateful thanks to Wroxham Football Club for offering their ground and clubhouse as the venue for this historic occasion which we are sure will be a big success.

#### 4. Questions and comments.

No comments.

Published 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 Clare Male, Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council 07341 873375

clerk@wroxhamparishcouncil.org



## Thursday 5th May 2022 at 6.30pm

held at The Hub, Wroxham.

- 1. Welcome & Apologies from Cllr Malcolm Allsop, Council Chair. Apologies from Cllr Sylvia Holyoake.
- 2. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

  The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

### 3. Chair's report.

So, we come to the end of another busy year for Wroxham Parish Council - a year of energy, commitment and achievement for our village.

Emerging from the restrictions of COVID lock downs and restrictions, as a council we never faltered, never cancelled a meeting and continued to serve our community. And what a lot we have achieved this past year.

Our council year began last May with the official opening of the new nest swing in the Agnes Gardner King playground. We were asked to provide a swing that was suitable for children with disabilities and thanks to very generous donations by The Lions and two warm hearted individuals it became a reality. Special mentioning dispatches to lan who made it all possible.

In July we unveiled our new, impressive village sign, a project that involved the whole council and led by Elaine and were delighted to welcome to the unveiling ceremony, amongst others The Lord Lieutenant, Lady Dannatt, our MP Jerome Mayhew, our district and county councillors representing almost every level of government in our country. At last, a visual centrepiece for our village, created by our local master stonemason, reinforcing our old title of Capital Of The Norfolk Broads.

We have secured the consecration of our extended cemetery by the Bishop of Thetford. Those who were there will remember the ritual of walking against the wind as we battled round the boundary in the teeth of a 45mph gale. Thanks to the tireless energy of Cllr Peter Mantle, we now have a village cemetery to be proud of. Our new memorial trees are almost sold out and we were delivered to be there for the unveiling of the memorial bench to the memory of firefighter Christopher Betts who lost his life in the line of duty - the last Norfolk fireman to do so

We have embarked on a major refurbishment of the Agnes Gardner King playground. The work begins on Monday under the aegis of Cllr lan Joynson whose commitment to the playground has been an inspiration to us all.

As a tourist village we have more than our fair share of litter and another initiative for this year has been the organisation of groups of litter picking volunteers organised by Cllrs Elaine Allsop and Barry Fiske. We have also launched a campaign to get Broadland District Council to support us in dealing with the rubbish left at Caen Meadow.

Our Vice Chairman Philip Everett has done sterling work heading up our Governance and Admin Group and has been quietly, behind the scenes, crafting policies for the council and the way it is run including a new management plan for Caen Meadow.

Sylvia Holyoake has flown the flag for Wroxham in the regular meetings held between WPC and HPC and has continued to try to recruit a Speedwatch team for the village.

Throughout the year we have been lucky to be represented by our two hard working district councillors Fran Whymark (who is also our county councillor) and Martin Murrell. We are grateful for all you do for us.

I want to place on record my grateful thanks to the members of this council who tirelessly give your time and energy for the benefit of our community. We are all unpaid volunteers something that is occasionally forgotten by some members of the public at large.

My thanks also to our splendid Clerk Clare Male who works hard to ensure we follow all the rules and whose far-reaching knowledge and professionalism underpins all our operations.

The other achievement, not quite realised yet, is our planning for our celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on June 2. We would like to place on record our grateful thanks to Wroxham Football Club for offering their ground and clubhouse as the venue for this historic occasion which we are sure will be a big success.

#### 4. Questions and comments.

No comments.

Published 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 Clare Male, Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council 07341 873375

clerk@wroxhamparishcouncil.org



## Thursday 5th May 2022 at 6.30pm

held at The Hub, Wroxham.

- 1. Welcome & Apologies from Cllr Malcolm Allsop, Council Chair. Apologies from Cllr Sylvia Holyoake.
- 2. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

  The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

### 3. Chair's report.

So, we come to the end of another busy year for Wroxham Parish Council - a year of energy, commitment and achievement for our village.

Emerging from the restrictions of COVID lock downs and restrictions, as a council we never faltered, never cancelled a meeting and continued to serve our community. And what a lot we have achieved this past year.

Our council year began last May with the official opening of the new nest swing in the Agnes Gardner King playground. We were asked to provide a swing that was suitable for children with disabilities and thanks to very generous donations by The Lions and two warm hearted individuals it became a reality. Special mentioning dispatches to lan who made it all possible.

In July we unveiled our new, impressive village sign, a project that involved the whole council and led by Elaine and were delighted to welcome to the unveiling ceremony, amongst others The Lord Lieutenant, Lady Dannatt, our MP Jerome Mayhew, our district and county councillors representing almost every level of government in our country. At last, a visual centrepiece for our village, created by our local master stonemason, reinforcing our old title of Capital Of The Norfolk Broads.

We have secured the consecration of our extended cemetery by the Bishop of Thetford. Those who were there will remember the ritual of walking against the wind as we battled round the boundary in the teeth of a 45mph gale. Thanks to the tireless energy of Cllr Peter Mantle, we now have a village cemetery to be proud of. Our new memorial trees are almost sold out and we were delivered to be there for the unveiling of the memorial bench to the memory of firefighter Christopher Betts who lost his life in the line of duty - the last Norfolk fireman to do so

We have embarked on a major refurbishment of the Agnes Gardner King playground. The work begins on Monday under the aegis of Cllr lan Joynson whose commitment to the playground has been an inspiration to us all.

As a tourist village we have more than our fair share of litter and another initiative for this year has been the organisation of groups of litter picking volunteers organised by Cllrs Elaine Allsop and Barry Fiske. We have also launched a campaign to get Broadland District Council to support us in dealing with the rubbish left at Caen Meadow.

Our Vice Chairman Philip Everett has done sterling work heading up our Governance and Admin Group and has been quietly, behind the scenes, crafting policies for the council and the way it is run including a new management plan for Caen Meadow.

Sylvia Holyoake has flown the flag for Wroxham in the regular meetings held between WPC and HPC and has continued to try to recruit a Speedwatch team for the village.

Throughout the year we have been lucky to be represented by our two hard working district councillors Fran Whymark (who is also our county councillor) and Martin Murrell. We are grateful for all you do for us.

I want to place on record my grateful thanks to the members of this council who tirelessly give your time and energy for the benefit of our community. We are all unpaid volunteers something that is occasionally forgotten by some members of the public at large.

My thanks also to our splendid Clerk Clare Male who works hard to ensure we follow all the rules and whose far-reaching knowledge and professionalism underpins all our operations.

The other achievement, not quite realised yet, is our planning for our celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on June 2. We would like to place on record our grateful thanks to Wroxham Football Club for offering their ground and clubhouse as the venue for this historic occasion which we are sure will be a big success.

#### 4. Questions and comments.

No comments.

Published 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 Clare Male, Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council 07341 873375

clerk@wroxhamparishcouncil.org



## Thursday 5th May 2022 at 6.30pm

held at The Hub, Wroxham.

- 1. Welcome & Apologies from Cllr Malcolm Allsop, Council Chair. Apologies from Cllr Sylvia Holyoake.
- 2. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

  The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

### 3. Chair's report.

So, we come to the end of another busy year for Wroxham Parish Council - a year of energy, commitment and achievement for our village.

Emerging from the restrictions of COVID lock downs and restrictions, as a council we never faltered, never cancelled a meeting and continued to serve our community. And what a lot we have achieved this past year.

Our council year began last May with the official opening of the new nest swing in the Agnes Gardner King playground. We were asked to provide a swing that was suitable for children with disabilities and thanks to very generous donations by The Lions and two warm hearted individuals it became a reality. Special mentioning dispatches to lan who made it all possible.

In July we unveiled our new, impressive village sign, a project that involved the whole council and led by Elaine and were delighted to welcome to the unveiling ceremony, amongst others The Lord Lieutenant, Lady Dannatt, our MP Jerome Mayhew, our district and county councillors representing almost every level of government in our country. At last, a visual centrepiece for our village, created by our local master stonemason, reinforcing our old title of Capital Of The Norfolk Broads.

We have secured the consecration of our extended cemetery by the Bishop of Thetford. Those who were there will remember the ritual of walking against the wind as we battled round the boundary in the teeth of a 45mph gale. Thanks to the tireless energy of Cllr Peter Mantle, we now have a village cemetery to be proud of. Our new memorial trees are almost sold out and we were delivered to be there for the unveiling of the memorial bench to the memory of firefighter Christopher Betts who lost his life in the line of duty - the last Norfolk fireman to do so

We have embarked on a major refurbishment of the Agnes Gardner King playground. The work begins on Monday under the aegis of Cllr lan Joynson whose commitment to the playground has been an inspiration to us all.

As a tourist village we have more than our fair share of litter and another initiative for this year has been the organisation of groups of litter picking volunteers organised by Cllrs Elaine Allsop and Barry Fiske. We have also launched a campaign to get Broadland District Council to support us in dealing with the rubbish left at Caen Meadow.

Our Vice Chairman Philip Everett has done sterling work heading up our Governance and Admin Group and has been quietly, behind the scenes, crafting policies for the council and the way it is run including a new management plan for Caen Meadow.

Sylvia Holyoake has flown the flag for Wroxham in the regular meetings held between WPC and HPC and has continued to try to recruit a Speedwatch team for the village.

Throughout the year we have been lucky to be represented by our two hard working district councillors Fran Whymark (who is also our county councillor) and Martin Murrell. We are grateful for all you do for us.

I want to place on record my grateful thanks to the members of this council who tirelessly give your time and energy for the benefit of our community. We are all unpaid volunteers something that is occasionally forgotten by some members of the public at large.

My thanks also to our splendid Clerk Clare Male who works hard to ensure we follow all the rules and whose far-reaching knowledge and professionalism underpins all our operations.

The other achievement, not quite realised yet, is our planning for our celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on June 2. We would like to place on record our grateful thanks to Wroxham Football Club for offering their ground and clubhouse as the venue for this historic occasion which we are sure will be a big success.

#### 4. Questions and comments.

No comments.

Published 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 Clare Male, Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council 07341 873375

clerk@wroxhamparishcouncil.org



## Thursday 5th May 2022 at 6.30pm

held at The Hub, Wroxham.

- 1. Welcome & Apologies from Cllr Malcolm Allsop, Council Chair. Apologies from Cllr Sylvia Holyoake.
- 2. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

  The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

### 3. Chair's report.

So, we come to the end of another busy year for Wroxham Parish Council - a year of energy, commitment and achievement for our village.

Emerging from the restrictions of COVID lock downs and restrictions, as a council we never faltered, never cancelled a meeting and continued to serve our community. And what a lot we have achieved this past year.

Our council year began last May with the official opening of the new nest swing in the Agnes Gardner King playground. We were asked to provide a swing that was suitable for children with disabilities and thanks to very generous donations by The Lions and two warm hearted individuals it became a reality. Special mentioning dispatches to lan who made it all possible.

In July we unveiled our new, impressive village sign, a project that involved the whole council and led by Elaine and were delighted to welcome to the unveiling ceremony, amongst others The Lord Lieutenant, Lady Dannatt, our MP Jerome Mayhew, our district and county councillors representing almost every level of government in our country. At last, a visual centrepiece for our village, created by our local master stonemason, reinforcing our old title of Capital Of The Norfolk Broads.

We have secured the consecration of our extended cemetery by the Bishop of Thetford. Those who were there will remember the ritual of walking against the wind as we battled round the boundary in the teeth of a 45mph gale. Thanks to the tireless energy of Cllr Peter Mantle, we now have a village cemetery to be proud of. Our new memorial trees are almost sold out and we were delivered to be there for the unveiling of the memorial bench to the memory of firefighter Christopher Betts who lost his life in the line of duty - the last Norfolk fireman to do so

We have embarked on a major refurbishment of the Agnes Gardner King playground. The work begins on Monday under the aegis of Cllr lan Joynson whose commitment to the playground has been an inspiration to us all.

As a tourist village we have more than our fair share of litter and another initiative for this year has been the organisation of groups of litter picking volunteers organised by Cllrs Elaine Allsop and Barry Fiske. We have also launched a campaign to get Broadland District Council to support us in dealing with the rubbish left at Caen Meadow.

Our Vice Chairman Philip Everett has done sterling work heading up our Governance and Admin Group and has been quietly, behind the scenes, crafting policies for the council and the way it is run including a new management plan for Caen Meadow.

Sylvia Holyoake has flown the flag for Wroxham in the regular meetings held between WPC and HPC and has continued to try to recruit a Speedwatch team for the village.

Throughout the year we have been lucky to be represented by our two hard working district councillors Fran Whymark (who is also our county councillor) and Martin Murrell. We are grateful for all you do for us.

I want to place on record my grateful thanks to the members of this council who tirelessly give your time and energy for the benefit of our community. We are all unpaid volunteers something that is occasionally forgotten by some members of the public at large.

My thanks also to our splendid Clerk Clare Male who works hard to ensure we follow all the rules and whose far-reaching knowledge and professionalism underpins all our operations.

The other achievement, not quite realised yet, is our planning for our celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on June 2. We would like to place on record our grateful thanks to Wroxham Football Club for offering their ground and clubhouse as the venue for this historic occasion which we are sure will be a big success.

#### 4. Questions and comments.

No comments.

Published 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 Clare Male, Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council 07341 873375

clerk@wroxhamparishcouncil.org



## Thursday 5th May 2022 at 6.30pm

held at The Hub, Wroxham.

- 1. Welcome & Apologies from Cllr Malcolm Allsop, Council Chair. Apologies from Cllr Sylvia Holyoake.
- 2. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

  The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

### 3. Chair's report.

So, we come to the end of another busy year for Wroxham Parish Council - a year of energy, commitment and achievement for our village.

Emerging from the restrictions of COVID lock downs and restrictions, as a council we never faltered, never cancelled a meeting and continued to serve our community. And what a lot we have achieved this past year.

Our council year began last May with the official opening of the new nest swing in the Agnes Gardner King playground. We were asked to provide a swing that was suitable for children with disabilities and thanks to very generous donations by The Lions and two warm hearted individuals it became a reality. Special mentioning dispatches to lan who made it all possible.

In July we unveiled our new, impressive village sign, a project that involved the whole council and led by Elaine and were delighted to welcome to the unveiling ceremony, amongst others The Lord Lieutenant, Lady Dannatt, our MP Jerome Mayhew, our district and county councillors representing almost every level of government in our country. At last, a visual centrepiece for our village, created by our local master stonemason, reinforcing our old title of Capital Of The Norfolk Broads.

We have secured the consecration of our extended cemetery by the Bishop of Thetford. Those who were there will remember the ritual of walking against the wind as we battled round the boundary in the teeth of a 45mph gale. Thanks to the tireless energy of Cllr Peter Mantle, we now have a village cemetery to be proud of. Our new memorial trees are almost sold out and we were delivered to be there for the unveiling of the memorial bench to the memory of firefighter Christopher Betts who lost his life in the line of duty - the last Norfolk fireman to do so

We have embarked on a major refurbishment of the Agnes Gardner King playground. The work begins on Monday under the aegis of Cllr lan Joynson whose commitment to the playground has been an inspiration to us all.

As a tourist village we have more than our fair share of litter and another initiative for this year has been the organisation of groups of litter picking volunteers organised by Cllrs Elaine Allsop and Barry Fiske. We have also launched a campaign to get Broadland District Council to support us in dealing with the rubbish left at Caen Meadow.

Our Vice Chairman Philip Everett has done sterling work heading up our Governance and Admin Group and has been quietly, behind the scenes, crafting policies for the council and the way it is run including a new management plan for Caen Meadow.

Sylvia Holyoake has flown the flag for Wroxham in the regular meetings held between WPC and HPC and has continued to try to recruit a Speedwatch team for the village.

Throughout the year we have been lucky to be represented by our two hard working district councillors Fran Whymark (who is also our county councillor) and Martin Murrell. We are grateful for all you do for us.

I want to place on record my grateful thanks to the members of this council who tirelessly give your time and energy for the benefit of our community. We are all unpaid volunteers something that is occasionally forgotten by some members of the public at large.

My thanks also to our splendid Clerk Clare Male who works hard to ensure we follow all the rules and whose far-reaching knowledge and professionalism underpins all our operations.

The other achievement, not quite realised yet, is our planning for our celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on June 2. We would like to place on record our grateful thanks to Wroxham Football Club for offering their ground and clubhouse as the venue for this historic occasion which we are sure will be a big success.

#### 4. Questions and comments.

No comments.

Published 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 Clare Male, Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council 07341 873375

clerk@wroxhamparishcouncil.org